From: Todd C. Stoughton

To: "jacqueline.olvera@mail.house.gov"; "Nicole.Rapanos@mail.house.gov"
Cc: Albert Childress; Ronald Ramsingh; Keri O"Brien

Subject: Email to ex officio members of LRA

Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:37:00 PM

Attachments: City of Key West Code Sec. 2 446.  Established..pdf

Draft Resolution.pdf
Lease Amendment.pdf
Adgenda.pdf

Dear Jacqueline and Nicole,

The City of Key West will be holding a City Commission meeting on April 11th, 2024. After the City
Commission meeting the City will be hosting the Naval Properties Local Redevelopment Authority
(LRA) to discuss the attached agenda item. According to the City of Key West Code of Ordinances we
are required by Sec. 2-447., Organization (d), the board shall include ex officio member, or designee,
from your office. This Ordinance is attached along with the entire file for the one agenda item.

If Congressman Gimenez or his designee wish to attend, please advise so we can make proper
arrangements. The LRA meeting will take place on April 11th, 2024, during the evening session. |
have attached all appropriate documents for your review.

The City has very few LRA agenda items, this item is an extension of an existing lease with the Key
West Housing Authority which we believe is routine and recommend approval. In the past we have
only had local US Navy representative attend the LRA meeting, however, as per our City Code | am
extending the invitation to Congressman Gimenez or his designee. Please forward any comments,
concerns, or questions to me. Thank you in advance.

Very Respectfully,

Todd Stoughton
Assistant City Manager
City of Key West

1300 White Street

Key West, FL 33040
Desk: (305) 809-3811

tstoughton@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
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Sec. 2-446. Established.

There is established the naval properties local redevelopment authority (the LRA), a public body corporate
and politic, having all the powers necessary or convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions
of the Community Redevelopment Act of 1969, Laws of Fla. ch. 69-305, codified as F.S. ch. 163, part lll, as
amended, and this division, subject to all of the limitations set out therein.

(Code 1986, § 19.17)

Sec. 2-447. Organization.

(a) The naval properties local redevelopment authority shall be governed by a board consisting of the seven
members of the city commission.

(b) The board shall adopt bylaws and a seal and shall establish a headquarters within the city. The bylaws shall
include the creation of standing committees which will provide input to the naval properties local
redevelopment authority and shall include both private and public sector involvement which will develop a
community consensus for the use and redevelopment of naval properties.

(c) A majority of the members of the board shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of conducting business
and exercising the powers of the naval properties local redevelopment authority and for all other purposes.
Actions may be taken by the naval properties local redevelopment authority upon a vote of the majority of
the members present, unless in any case the bylaws shall require a larger number.

(d) The board shall include ex officio members consisting of the member of Congress or designee representing
the United States Congressional District which includes the city, the state representative or designee of the
city's legislative district, a member or designee of the board of county commissioners and the commanding
officer or designee of the Key West Naval Operations.

(Code 1986, § 19.18(a)—(c), (e))

Sec. 2-448. Compensation.

Individual board members of the naval properties local redevelopment authority shall receive no
compensation for services, but shall be entitled to the necessary expenses, including traveling expenses, incurred
in the discharge of duties.

(Code 1986, § 19.18(d))

Sec. 2-449. Redevelopment plan.

The naval properties local redevelopment authority shall prepare or cause to be prepared a redevelopment
plan which meets the requirements of F.S. § 163.360, as amended, and 32 CFR 91 for the naval properties
redevelopment area, which the city commission has, by resolution, determined to be a blighted area as defined in
F.S. § 163.340, as amended. The naval properties local redevelopment authority shall conduct public workshops
and utilize other media to ensure the greatest public participation in the preparation of the redevelopment plan.

(Code 1986, § 19.19)

Created: 2023-10-06 13:08:01 [EST]
(Supp. No. 89)
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Sec. 2-450. Powers.

The powers which the city commission has delegated to the naval properties local redevelopment authority
include the following:

(1)

The power of eminent domain as set forth in F.S. § 163.375, as amended, a copy of which is attached to
Ordinance No. 95-32 in exhibit A, with the express limitation that, prior to the exercise of such power,
the city commission shall have adopted a resolution approving the acquisition of the specific parcel.
This delegation shall not, in any way limit the city's eminent domain powers as set forth in F.S. chs. 73
and 74;

The power to hold, improve, clear, or prepare any acquired property;

The power to dispose of property acquired within the community redevelopment area for uses in
accordance with the community redevelopment plan;

The power to construct improvements necessary to carry out community rebuilding objectives;
The power to carry out programs of management, repair and rehabilitation;

The power to plan for and assist in the relocation of persons displaced by rebuilding activities;
The power to receive and utilize tax increment revenues to fund rebuilding activities; and

All other powers granted under F.S. ch. 163, part lll, as amended, unless specifically withheld from the
naval properties local redevelopment authority by the city commission.

(Code 1986, § 19.20)

Sec. 2-451. Powers withheld by city commission.

For the purposes of this division, the powers remaining with the city commission are the powers to:

(1)

(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)

(6)

Determine an area to be a slum or blighted area, or combination thereof; designate such area as
appropriate for community redevelopment; and hold any public hearings required with respect
thereto.

Grant final approval to community redevelopment plans and modifications thereof.
Authorize the issuance of revenue bonds as set forth in F.S. § 163.385, as amended.

Approve the acquisition, demolition, removal, or disposal of property as provided in F.S. § 163.370(3),
as amended, and assume responsibility to bear loss as provided in F.S. § 163.370(3), as amended.

Zone or rezone any part of the city or make exceptions from building regulations, and enter into
agreements with a housing authority, which agreement may extend over any period.

Close, vacate, plan, or replan streets, roads, sidewalks, ways, or other places and plan or replan any
part of the city.

(Code 1986, § 19.21)

Created: 2023-10-06 13:08:01 [EST]

(Supp. No. 89)
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE NAVAL PROPERTIES LOCAL
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KEY WEST
(LRA) , APPROVING THE ATTACHED LEASE RENEWAL WITH
THE KEY WEST HOUSING AUTHORITY FOR FIFTY (50)
YEARS TO ENABLE THE KEY WEST HOUSING AUTHORITY AND
AH MONROE TO DEVELOP HOUSING FOR THE HOMELESS AT
POINCIANA PLAZA; APPROVING ANY NECESSARY BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO
EXECUTE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS UPON CONSENT OF THE
CITY ATTORNEY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NAVAL PROPERTIES LOCAL REDEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the attached Lease Agreement between the Key
West Housing Authority and the City of Key West Local Redevelopment
Authority (LRA) to enable KWHA and A.H. Monroe, Inc. to develop housing
for the homeless on land controlled by the City of Key West LRA at

Poinciana Plaza in Key West, FL is hereby approved.

Section 2: Any necessary budget adjustments or transfers are

hereby approved.
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Section 3: That the City Manager is authorized to execute the

Lease Renewal, upon consent of the City Attorney.

Section 4: That this Resolution shall go into effect
immediately upon its passage and adoption and authentication by the

signature of the presiding officer and the Clerk of the Authority.

Passed and adopted by the Naval Properties Local Redevelopment
Authority at a meeting held this  day of , 2024
Authenticated by the presiding officer and Clerk of the Authority

on , 2024.

Filed with the Clerk , 2024.

Chair Teri Johnston

Vice Chair Sam Kaufman
Commissioner Lissette Carey
Commissioner Mary Lou Hoover
Commissioner Clayton Lopez
Commissioner Billy Wardlow

Commissioner Jimmy Weekley

TERRI JOHNSTON, CHAIR
ATTEST:

KERI O’BRIEN, CITY CLERK
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AMENDMENT

THIS AMENDMENT to the Master Development/Long-Term Lease Agreement is entered
into this day of , 2024, by and between the Key West Naval Properties Local
Redevelopment Authority (LRA) and the Housing Authority of the City of Key West (“Housing
Authority”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, in April 28, 1998 the LRA and the Housing Authority entered into a Master
Development/Long Term Lease Agreement as amended by that certain Addendum dated July 28,
1998 (collectively the “Master Lease”) for the property commonly known as the Poinciana
Housing project; and

WHEREAS, the term of the Master Lease currently expires on April 28, 2048; and
WHEREAS, the parties now desire to amend the Master Lease by extending the term of
the Lease to April 28, 2097.

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained
herein and good and valuable consideration, LRA, and Housing Authority agree as follows:

1. Terms of Agreement. Section VI — Terms of Agreement of the Master Lease is
hereby extended to April 28, 2097.

All other terms and conditions of the original lease shall remain in full force and effect
unless modified in writing, signed by both parties hereto.

Signature Pages Immediately Following:





ATTEST: CITY OF KEY WEST, FLORIDA

CITY CLERK

Local Redevelopment Chair

KEY WEST HOUSING AUTHORITY

Witness Signature

Witness Name Printed
By:

As:

Witness Signature

Witness Name Printed

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ physical presence or [

online notarization, this day of by

as KEY WEST

HOUSING AUTHORITY, who 1is personally known to me or has produced
as identification.

[Notary Seal] Notary Public

Printed Name:

My Commission Expires:






		ATTEST:      CITY OF KEY WEST, FLORIDA

		____________________________   ______________________________

		CITY CLERK

		Local Redevelopment Chair

		KEY WEST HOUSING AUTHORITY

		Witness Signature

		Witness Name Printed

		By:____________________________

		As:

		Witness Signature

		Witness Name Printed




LTI City of Key West, FL Cly Hal

1300 White Street
Key West FL 33040

Upcoming Agenda Items

Naval Properties Local Redevelopment Authority

Thursday, April 11, 2024

23-4947 WITHDRAWN: Approving the attached "Memorandum of Understanding
Between Key West Housing Authority, AH Monroe, Inc, and the City of Key
West" to enable the Key West Housing Authority and AH Monroe to
develop housing for the homeless at Poinciana Plaza; Approving any
necessary budget adjustments; Authorizing the City Manager to execute
necessary documents upon consent of the City Attorney.

Status: Agenda Ready

24-5725 A RESOLUTION OF THE NAVAL PROPERTIES LOCAL
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KEY WEST (LRA),
APPROVING THE ATTACHED LEASE WITH THE KEY WEST HOUSING
AUTHORITY FOR FIFTY (50) YEARS TO ENABLE THE KEY WEST
HOUSING AUTHORITY AND AH MONROE TO DEVELOP HOUSING FOR
THE HOMELESS AT POINCIANA PLAZA; APPROVING ANY
NECESSARY BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS; AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO EXECUTE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS UPON
CONSENT OF THE CITY ATTORNEY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

Status: Approval Review

Min 24-1363 February 8, 2024

Status: Agenda Ready
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